
 

  denotes an item that appears on monitor  

Agenda is subject to change up to meeting time 

 

 

Board of Mayor and Aldermen 

Meeting Agenda 

Town Hall 

334 Atoka-Munford Avenue 
 

Tuesday, November 09, 2021 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 
 

I. Call to Order & Roll Call 

 

II. Minutes         

a. Regular Board Meeting – October 19, 2021 Exhibit A 

b. Beer Board Meeting – October 19, 2021 Exhibit B 

 

III. Reports 

a. Financial Report   Exhibit C 

 

IV. Old Business 

 

V. New Business  

a. Oath of Office – Firefighters - Sean Carter and Hunter Long 

b. Presentation - Citizen Volunteer Service Award                   

  

c. Ordinances & Resolutions 

1. Resolution – Approving Annual Donations for Fiscal Year 2022 Exhibit D 

 

d. Miscellaneous Items 

1. Consideration of Public Works Vehicle Purchase Exhibit E  

2. Approval of application for a Transportation Alternatives  Exhibit F 

                  Program (TAP) grant 

 

VI. Departmental Reports  

a. Code Enforcement   Director Wallace 

b. Fire Department                 Chief Posey 

c. Parks Department                                                                                                                Director Isbell 

d. Police Department                                                                                                               Chief Rudolph 

e. Public Works Department                                                                                                 Director Patrick 

 

VII. Miscellaneous Items from the Mayor, Board of Aldermen, Town Administrator 

 

VIII. Citizen Concerns 

 

IX. Adjourn 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Office of the Town Administrator 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Honorable Mayor Daryl Walker & Board of Aldermen 

From: Marc Woerner, Town Administrator 

Re: Agenda items for November 09, 2021 

 
 

1. Exhibit A – Board Meeting Minutes - The minutes from the Board's regular monthly meeting 

in October are included for review and approval. 

 

2. Exhibit B – Board Meeting Minutes - The minutes from the Beer Board's public hearing 

meeting in October are included for review and approval. 

 

3. Exhibit C – Financial Reports – The monthly report detailing fiscal year financial 

performance through the month of August is included in the packet for your review. At the 

Board’s request, additional information has been added to the financials in the Water and 

Sewer Funds to provide additional clarity of line items. 

 

4. Oath of Office – Firefighters – Sean Carter and Hunter Long – Sean Carter and Hunter 

Long will be sworn in and take the Oath of Office. Firefighter Carter and Firefighter Long both 

began with us on October 24th, and they are the newest addition to the Atoka Fire Department 

team.  

 

5. Presentation – One citizen will be recognized for volunteerism and service to the Town. 
 

6. Exhibit D - Resolution – Approving Annual Donations for Fiscal Year 2022 - Each year, 

the Town makes donations to various civic groups that serve and benefit the residents of Atoka. 

The FY2022 budget allocated $12,000 in grants and the Board historically awards the bulk of 

those grants each November. The Town has received funding requests that total $7,250. Under 

our donation policy, staff recommends approval of the donations. 

 
7. Exhibit E – Consideration of Public Works Vehicle Purchase – During the budget process 

for FY 22, it was agreed that Public Works would be purchasing two new trucks with proceeds 

from a Water/Sewer Fund Certificate of Deposit that would be maturing. The amount of the 

trucks is $36,903.00 and $47,223.00 and would be purchased via State contract. Due to 

economic pressures, the dealer requested a letter of intent to purchase both trucks. Both quotes 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

and the letter of intent are contained in your packets. Staff is recommending the purchase of 

both trucks. 

 

8. Exhibit F – Resolution-Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) Grant - This grant 

opportunity is an 80/20 split. The town would be responsible for 20% of the project costs but 

the 20% may be funded by other funding options. Engineering is not covered under this grant. 

Staff determined that it was best to select locations that already has curb and gutter installed, 

and Right of Way already dedicated. The grant would be requesting funds for a bicycle lane 

and sidewalk along Atoka Mclaughlin, Wesley Reed and Walker Crossroads. We hope that 

these locations would be ideal for a positive response from TDOT as they would connect the 

Multimodal sidewalk project on Atoka Munford/SR206. Town staff had a discussion with the 

TDOT review team to receive direction and received positive feedback. Deadline for 

submission is December 1, 2021. Staff is requesting and permission to apply for the grant.  

 

9. Department Reports – Monthly reports from the Departments have been included in the 

Board packet for your review.  

 

If you have questions on any of these items prior to the Board meeting, please do not hesitate to 

call me. 

 



November 09, 2021 

Exhibit A 

M 

 

TOWN OF ATOKA 

334 Atoka-Munford Avenue 
Atoka, Tennessee 38004 

Phone: (901) 837-5300 
www.TownofAtoka.com 

 

 
 
 

Town of Atoka Board of Mayor and Aldermen 

Regular Monthly Meeting 

October 19, 2021, 7:00 p.m. 

 

The Invocation was led by Mayor Daryl Walker. All present joined in the pledge to the flag. 
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Walker at 7:00 p.m.  
 

The Town of Atoka Board of Mayor and Aldermen met with the following: 
Present: Mayor Daryl Walker, Aldermen Barry Akin, Danny Feldmayer, John Harber, Cody Pace and Alderwoman 
Renfrow 
 
Also present: Town Recorder Debbie Pickard, Town Administrator Marc Woerner, Town Attorney Kasey Culbreath, 
Police Chief Anthony Rudolph, Fire Chief Henry Posey, Park Director Dorothy Isbell, Public Works Director Dalton 
Patrick, Codes Director Rex Wallace and attached list. 
 

Absent: Alderman Brett Giannini who is away on military service. 
 
Regular Monthly Meeting September 14, 2021 – Exhibit A – Alderman Akin advised that the minutes reflected 
that he was both present and absent. He asked that the record be corrected to show he was absent. Alderman Feldmayer 
made a motion to accept the minutes with the correction. Alderman Akin seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion 
carried. 
 
Financial Report: Exhibit B – Administrator Woerner reviewed the financial report as presented. Alderman Akin 
made a motion to accept the report as presented. Alderman Feldmayer seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion 
carried. 

 

Old Business:  
Ordinances and Resolutions: 

1. Ordinance 21-10-01 – Final Consideration – International Energy Code 2018 –Exhibit C – The Board 
had no objection to reading the ordinance by title only. The Recorder read the ordinance by title only. 
Alderman Feldmayer made a motion to approve the ordinance on final consideration. Alderman Akin 
seconded the motion. Roll Call. Feldmayer-yes, Harber-yes, Pace-yes, Renfrow-yes, Akin-yes, and Giannini-
absent. Motion carried. 

 

2. Consider/Discussion – Early Warning Sirens –Exhibit D – Administrator Woerner reviewed the quote for 
early warning sirens as presented. After discussion the Board directed staff to put out one RFP for five (5) 
rotating oscillating sirens and one RFP for three (3) omni directional sirens. 

 
New Business: 

1. Special Presentation – Citizen’s Volunteer Service Award – Mayor Walker presented to Fadi Khatter, 
Angelo Khatter and Gabriella Khatter a donation from two elected officials for volunteering their time during 
the recent community cleanup day. While thankful for the recognition the family donated the money back to 
the Town 

.  
2. Special Presentation – Citizen’s Volunteer Service Award – Mayor Walker presented to Bill Austin a 

plaque in recognition for volunteering his services to repair the Welcome to Atoka signs around Town. 
 

3. Special Presentation – Citizen’s Volunteer Service Award – Mayor Walker presented to Greg Plunk a 
plaque in recognition for volunteering his services while taking pictures of all the Town events at no charge 
to the Town. 



 

4. Special Presentation – Proclamation – Domestic Violence Awareness Month – Mayor Walker read aloud 
and presented a Proclamation to Marianne Dunavant, who serves as an advocate against domestic violence. 

 

5. Special Presentation – Employee Service Awards – Mayor Walker presented employee service awards to 
Police Court Clerk Kristen Doty for 10 years of service, Public Works Technician Wesley Yarbrough for ten 
years of service and Police Lieutenant James Strickland for fifteen years of service. Mayor Walker thanked 
them for their perseverance and dedication to the Town of Atoka. 

 

6. Special Presentation – Employee Swearing In - Fire Department – Mayor Walker administered the Atoka 
Fire Oath of Office to Firefighter/EMT- Donny Phillips. 

 

Ordinances and Resolutions: 

1. Ordinance – First Consideration – Municipal/Regional Zoning Map –Exhibit E – The Board had no 
objection to reading the ordinance by title only. The Recorder read the ordinance by title only. Alderman 
Feldmayer made a motion to approve the ordinance on first consideration. Alderman Akin seconded the 
motion. Roll Call. Harber-yes, Pace-yes, Renfrow-yes, Akin-yes, Feldmayer-yes, and Giannini-absent. 
Motion carried. 
 

2. Bid Award – Asphalt Paving Hot Mix – Administrator Woerner reviewed the bid as presented. Alderman 
Feldmayer made a motion to award the bid to Gibson Paving in the amount of $105.0 per ton per unit. 
Alderman Pace seconded the motion. All approved. Motion carried. 
 

3. Resolution – 21-10-01 – Fire Recruit Training Memorandum of Understanding – Exhibit G- 
Administrator Woerner reviewed the MOU as presented. Alderman Feldmayer made a motion to amend the 
resolution and the MOU removing “Recruit” to replace it with “Fire Department”. Alderman Pace seconded 
the motion. Roll call. Pace-yes, Renfrow-yes, Akin-yes, Feldmayer-yes, Harber-yes, and Giannini-absent. 
Motion carried. 
 

4. Grant Application Consideration – Atoka Fire Department – Chief Posey reviewed the grant application 
request as presented from Southwest Electric for $5000.00 and Ritter Communications for $15,000.00 for 
equipment. Alderman Feldmayer made a motion to approve. Alderman Akin seconded the motion. All 
approved. Motion carried. 

 

Departmental Reports: 

1. Code Enforcement: Director Wallace reviewed the report as presented.  
  
2. Fire Department: Chief Posey reviewed the report as presented. Chief Posey advised the Board of the 

following: The four AFG grants that were recently applied for were denied. Chief Posey would like to form 
a committee going forward to discuss plan B for purchasing a new fire apparatus. Chief Posey will attend an 
active shooter training this Wednesday. The Fire Department participated in the Fire Prevention week at 
Atoka Elementary.  
 

3. Parks Department: Director Isbell reviewed the report as presented. Director Isbell advised the Board of 
the following: The new scoreboards have been installed at Nancy Lane Park. Safe Night Out will be Friday 
October 29th from 6pm- 8:30pm. The shed at NLP has been painted with paint donated by Sherwin Williams, 
Coats of Color donated their time to paint it, a new roof was donated by Summit Roofing and a new garage 
door was donated by Atoka Garage. 

 
4. Police Department: Chief Rudolph reviewed the report as presented. Chief Rudolph shared a few notable 

arrests that occurred last month. THSO is promoting the “Slow Down Atoka” in effort to stop speeding. This 
October is Police Officer Memorial Month. The Pill Take Back program will be this Saturday. Chief Rudolph 
is working on providing an active shooter training for the staff. Chief Rudolph will be providing information 
on a recent ABC sting at the Beer Board meeting October 26, 2021. 

 
5. Public Works Department: Director Patrick reviewed the report as presented. Director Patrick advised the 

Board of the following: Director Patrick advised that the Pioneer Park cleanup is almost complete. Director 
Patrick is working towards painting and repairing the fire hydrants. 
 

 

 



Miscellaneous Items from the Mayor, Board of Aldermen, Town Administrator:  

1. Administrator Woerner reviewed the announcement of the Mega-Site and shared a few details of what to 
expect and how the Town could benefit going forward. 
 

2. Administrator Woerner advised that the recent senior staff retreat was very beneficial for everyone. 
 

3. Mayor Walker advised that he would like to set up a work session in the near future regarding the Mega Site. 
Mayor Walker advised that gas prices are on the rise and asked the department heads to keep an eye on the 
budget. 
 

4. Alderman Harber advised that he is hearing that natural gas prices may increase as much as 50% this winter. 
Alderman Harber invited everyone to come see the Dept 56 Halloween display at the Scout Hut. Alderman 
Harber advised that the flag retirement ceremony will be held November 6th at 6pm at Nancy Lane Park. 
 

5. Alderman Feldmayer asked if the no left turn sign for Main St. on to Kimbrough Rd has been placed. Director 
Patrick advised that the sign has been ordered. 

 

Citizen Concerns:  

1. Bill Austin of 55 Clay Cove asked about the possibility to have a restroom facility at Pioneer Park. Park 
Director Isbell advised that she is working on a plan for that. 
 

2. Alvin Plexico of 794 Williamsburg advised that he supports the Omni Directional early warning siren because 
of the voice capability which allows verbal information to be sent out. 
 

3. Mark Henry of Squires Grove expressed concerns of Title 13-101 of the municipal fire code regarding smoke, 
soot and ash and enforcement of the code. 
 

4. County Commissioner Stephen Shopher advised the Board that the Mega Site project will be coming soon. 
He also advised that Shannon Beasley has been sworn in as Tipton County Sheriff. 

 
Alderman Feldmayer motioned to adjourn the meeting. Alderman Akin seconded the motion. The meeting ended at 
8:52 pm. 
 
 
 

              

W. Daryl Walker, Mayor     Deborah Pickard, Recorder 

 

 

 



November 09, 2021 

Exhibit B 

M 

 

TOWN OF ATOKA 

334 Atoka-Munford Avenue 

Atoka, Tennessee  38004 

Phone: (901) 837-5300 
 

www.TownofAtoka.com 
 

 

 

 

Town of Atoka Beer Board Meeting 

Public Hearing  

October 26, 2021, 6:45 p.m. 

 

The Town of Atoka Beer Board met with the following members:  

 

Present: Mayor Daryl Walker, Aldermen Barry Akin, Danny Feldmayer, John Harber, Cody Pace and 

Alderwoman Christy Renfrow. 

 

Also Present: Town Recorder Debbie Pickard, Town Administrator Marc Woerner, Police Chief Anthony 

Rudolph, Codes Director Rex Wallace and the attached list. 

 

Absent: Alderman Brett Giannini who is away on military service 

 

Mayor Walker called the Beer Board meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. 

 

Old Business: None 

 

New Business:  

Application for Beer Permit – Exhibit A – Mayor Walker reviewed the application for Rafat Morshid to 

obtain Class C (on-site) permit for the sale of beer located at 11180 Highway 51 S., Suite 8 in Atoka 

Tennessee. Mayor Walker expressed concerns that the applicant was under twenty-one years of age and 

asked Chief Rudolph to get a ruling on age requirements regarding the purchase of beer. Chief Rudolph 

advised the Beer Board of a recent investigation into an incident at The Chill Lounge that involved the 

applicant. Mayor Walker made a motion to table the application until the November 9th meeting. Alderman 

Feldmayer seconded the motion. Roll call. Renfrow-yes, Akin-yes, Feldmayer-yes, Harber-yes, Pace-yes. 

Motion carried. 

 

Miscellaneous Items: 

1. Compliance Checks for Beer Permits – Exhibit B – Mayor Walker reviewed the violation results 

as presented from the Magic Mart/Shell Station located at 14188 Highway 51 S. in Atoka. Mayor 

Walker made a motion to initiate a hearing to consider suspension, revocation of the license or 

impose a fine at the November 9th meeting. Alderwoman Renfrow seconded the motion. Roll call. 

Renfrow-yes, Akin-yes, Feldmayer-abstained, Harber-yes and Pace-yes. Motion carried. Mr. Azim 

Gillani presented a letter to the Board from the Munford Police Department confirming that the 

business was in compliance during a recent compliance check. 

 

2. Compliance Checks for Beer Permits – Exhibit B – Mayor Walker reviewed the violation results 

as presented from the Los Alibrejes Mexican Restaurant located at 114A Atoka Munford Road in 

Atoka. Ms. Alvarez advised the Board that she is providing training for the servers. Mayor Walker 

made a motion to bring back proof of the training and to consider suspension, revocation of the 

license or impose a fine at the November 9th meeting. Alderman Feldmayer seconded the motion. 

Roll call. Pace-yes, Renfrow-yes, Akin-yes, Feldmayer-yes, Harber-yes and Pace-yes. Motion 

carried. 

 

 

 



 

 

Adjournment: Alderman Feldmayer made motion to adjourn the meeting. Alderman Akin seconded the 

motion. All approved motion carried. The meeting ended at 7:37 p.m. 

 

 

 

             

W. Daryl Walker, Mayor    Deborah Pickard, Recorder  
 



General Fund 4 months % of Budget

Revenues: Actual Budget Total Budget

Property Tax 197,617 8.6% 2,295,420

Sales Tax 1,111,736 36.0% 3,084,681

Grants 1,393,726 246.0% 566,652

Other Revenues 382,740 32.1% 1,191,322

Total 3,085,819 7,138,075

Expenditures:

Legislature & Judicial 20,022 30.4% 65,800

Finance & Administration 159,356 29.2% 544,890

Police 678,697 30.4% 2,234,518

Fire 510,908 28.7% 1,778,528

Planning & Inspection 82,435 19.3% 426,370

Streets 780,525 63.4% 1,230,754

Parks & Recreation 363,316 55.2% 658,215

Total 2,595,259 6,939,075

 

Excess Revenue Over Expenditures 490,560 199,000

Cash on Hand at End of Period (1) 4,393,123

State Street Aid Fund

Revenue 124,650 37.1% 336,360

Expenditures 0 0.0% 336,360

Excess Revenue Over Expenses 124,650 0

Cash on Hand at Beginning of Year 203,178

Cash on Hand at End of Period 327,828

Drug Fund

Revenue 9,938 32.1% 31,000

Expenditures 0 0.0% 6,000

Excess Revenue Over Expenses 9,938 0 25,000

Cash on Hand at Beginning of Year 44,454

Cash on Hand at End of Period 54,392

(1) Does not include Fire Dept, Celebrate, and Park AC of: 358,849

 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL CONDITION VS. BUDGET

For the Four Months Ending October 31, 2021

November 09, 2021

Exhibit C



Solid Waste Collections

Revenue 219,829 36.6% 600,000

Expenditures 244,482 34.0% 720,000

Excess Revenue Over Expenses -24,653 0 -120,000

Cash on Hand at Beginning of Year 116,211 120,000

*Cash on Hand at End of Period 212,937 0

Cash on Hand at Beginning of Year 523,465$         

Cash on Hand at End of Period 841,899$         

Total Bonds/Notes outstanding 10/31/21 908,591$         

 

Actual Prior Year

10/31/2021 % of Budget Total Budget 10/31/2020

Revenues 412,253$         23.79% 1,733,002$     925,948$         

Expenses

(353)  Water Purchases 184,513$         41.93% 440,000$        194,469$         

(100's)  Payroll and Benefits 112,530$         41.24% 272,874$        209,664$         

(260)  Repair Maintenance Services 14,313$           19.88% 72,000$          148,090$         

(241)  Utility (Electric) Operations 1,841$             20.67% 8,905$            36,617$           

(211,290,292,310) Prof Service / Office Supplies 13,474$           61.08% 22,061$          34,382$           

* Other Operating Expenses 65,634$           9.17% 715,623$        77,727$           

(540)  Depreciation 67,054$           33.33% 201,163$        158,333$         

Total 459,359$         26.51% 1,732,626$     901,667$         

Net Income (loss) (47,106)$         376$               24,281$           

WT/SW combined

previous year column

* Other Operating Expenses include: Uniforms - Vehicle Maintenance - Liability, Property 

& Work Comp Insurance - Building Utilities & Mainenance

Net Income(Regulatory Basis) vs. Prior Year

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

WATER FUND
For the Four Months Ended October 31, 2021



Cash on Hand at Beginning of Year 2,006,806$      

Cash on Hand at End of Period 2,229,687$      

Total Bonds/Notes outstanding 10/31/21 1,240,608$      

Actual Prior Year

10/31/2021 % of Budget Total Budget 10/31/2020

Revenues 442,394$         20.51% 2,156,835$     925,948$         

Expenses

(243)  Sewer Treatment Fees 40,467$           26.98% 150,000$        42,385$           

(100's)  Payroll and Benefits 112,713$         40.11% 280,988$        209,664$         

(260,269)  Sewer Maintenance 93,628$           32.51% 288,000$        148,090$         

(241)  Utility (Electric) Operation 32,801$           36.51% 89,850$          36,617$           

(211,290,292,310) Prof Services / Office Supplies 12,500$           40.94% 30,535$          34,382$           

* Other Operating Expenses 69,743$           8.56% 814,342$        77,727$           

(540)  Depreciation 91,263$           33.33% 273,790$        158,333$         

Total 453,115$         23.51% 1,927,505$     901,667$         

Net Income (loss) (10,721)$         229,330$        24,281$           

WT/SW combined

previous year column

Total - All Funds:

* Other Operating Expenses include: Uniforms - Vehicle Maintenance - Liability, Property 

& Work Comp Insurance - Building Utilities & Mainenance

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

SEWER FUND
For the Four Months Ended October 31, 2021

Net Income(Regulatory Basis) vs. Prior Year

8,563,119$                       



November 09, 2021 

Exhibit D RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 
 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING TOWN OF ATOKA FISCAL YEAR 2022 GRANTS TO 

VARIOUS NON-PROFIT CHARITABLE AND CIVIC ORGANIZATIONS.  
 

WHEREAS, Section 6-54-111 of the Tennessee Code Annotated authorizes the 
appropriation of funds for financial aid of the below listed non-profit charitable or non-profit 
civic organizations; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, Title 4, Chapter 3, Section 1 of the Internal Controls and Compliance 

Manual for Tennessee Municipalities requires that a special resolution be adopted for such non-
profit charitable or non-profit civic organizations to receive such funds; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the below listed entities are non-profit charitable or non-profit civic 
organizations whose year-round services benefit the general welfare of the residents of this 
municipality; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Atoka has designated $12,000 in the duly adopted Fiscal Year 
2022 Town budget for the purpose of grants and donations: and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND 

ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF ATOKA, TENNESSEE as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. The following grants and donations are approved for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2022: 
 

Organization Grant/Donation  

Annual Donations   

Atoka Elementary School  1,000 

Boy Scouts- West Tennessee 500 

Brighton Touchdown Club 750 

Carl Perkins Center 750 

CASA of Tipton County 1000 

Dolly Parton Imagination Library 1,000 

Junior Auxiliary of Tipton County 750 

Miss Tipton County Scholarship Fund 500 

Munford Memorial Library 1,250 

Munford Touchdown Club 750 

Total-Annual Donations 8,250 

Special Projects   

    

Total- Special Projects   

    

Total- Grants / Donations 8,250 

    

Budgeted Grant Funds 12,000 

Previously Designated Funds   

Undesignated Funds 3,750 



 
 

 
 
 SECTION 2. Such funds appropriated by the Town for use by the above listed entities 
shall be spent to assist in the general operations or special projects and services that promote the 
general welfare of the residents of the Town and in accordance with the Town's Donation Policy. 
 

SECTION 3.  The above listed entities shall comply with all requirements of Section 6-
54-111 of the Tennessee Code Annotated and Title 4, Chapter 3, Section 1 of the Internal 
Controls and Compliance Manual for Tennessee Municipalities, particularly with regard to 
submission of an annual report of its business affairs and transactions and the proposed use of the 
municipal assistance.   

 

PASSED by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of the Town of Atoka, Tennessee this 9th 
day of November 2021. 
 
 

_____________________  
W. Daryl Walker, Mayor  

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________  
Deborah Pickard, Town Recorder 
 





PRICE QUOTE FORM

Call Us first, for all of your Fleet Automotive, & Light Truck needs.

34294-1863-402-4216

904-505-9682

ATOKA, TOWN OF (TN)

10/20/2021

DALTON PATRICK

901-837-5300

DPATRICK@TOWNOFATOKA.COM

WWW.ALANJAY.COM

Quote

Mailing 

Address

DIRECT

FAX

MOBILE

863-402-4221

P.O. BOX 9200

Sebring, FL 33871-9200

Corporate 

Office

2003 U.S. 27 South

Sebring, FL 33870

PHONE (800) ALANJAY (252-6529)

REQUESTING AGENCY

ORIGINAL QUOTE DATE

CONTACT PERSON

PHONE FAX

EMAIL

10/20/2021

REVISED QUOTE DATE

MOBILE

GOVERNMENT 

PRICE QUOTE

Contract No.  SWC209 EVENT # 32110-11965

CK20943 1WT

2022 CHEVY SILVERADO 2500HD CREW CAB 4WD 8' BED WORK TRUCK

PICK UP

8' BED

MODEL $42,500.00MSRP

$33,566.00GOVERNMENT PRICECUSTOMER ID

BED LENGTH

** All vehicles will be ordered white w/ darkest interior unless clearly stated otherwise on purchase order.

FACTORY OPTIONS DESCRIPTION
GAZ H2G $0.00EXTERIOR COLOR SUMMIT WHITE WITH JET BLACK VINYL INTERIOR.

L8T MYD $0.00Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline, (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 lb-ft of 
torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm)(STD)  	Transmission, 6-speed automatic, heavy-duty  
(STD)(Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

PCV $1,180.00WT Convenience Package Crew Cab  includes (AQQ) Remote Keyless Entry, (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release tailgate, 
(AKO) tinted windows, (C49) rear-window defogger, (K34) cruise control, (DBG) power trailer mirrors with heated upper 
glass and manual extending/folding;(Not available with (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package.(DBG) trailering mirrors 
may be upgraded to (DWI) trailering mirrors or (DLF) mirrors.)  (With (ZW9) pickup bed delete, (QT5) EZ Lift power lock 
and release tailgate is deleted. )

Z82 $0.00Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin connector and (CTT) Hitch Guidance

JL1 $270.00Trailer brake controller, integrated (Requires (Z82) Trailering Package. On Regular Cab models
requires (PCV) WT Convenience Package, (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PEB) WT
Value Package.)

NQH $195.00Transfer case, two-speed active.

NZZ $145.00Skid Plates 
(Included with (BAQ) Work Truck Package, (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package or (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.)

VQO $470.00LPO, BLACK ASSIST STEP. -DBL CAB-

VK3 $0.00FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRACKET FACTORY ORDERED

$2,260.00FACTORY OPTIONS

AFTERMARKET OPTIONS DESCRIPTION
OOS $1,077.00RETAIL ORDERED VEHICLE AND TAKEN OUT OF STOCK

$1,077.00AFTERMARKET OPTIONS

 

$36,903.00TOTAL COST LESS TRADE IN(S) QTY 1

Comments

VEHICLE QUOTED BY Matt.Forte@alanjay.comMATT FORTE GOVERNMENT ACCOUNT MANAGER

"I Want to be Your Fleet Provider"
I appreciate the opportunity to submit this quotation. Please review it carefully.  If there are any errors or changes, please feel free to contact me at any time.

I am always happy to be of assistance.

TOTAL COST $36,903.00TRADE IN

Estimated Annual payments for 60 months paid in advance:  $8,264.75
Municipal finance for any essential use vehicle, requires lender approval, WAC.

YES WE TAKE TRADE INS  ~~~  ASK ABOUT MUNICIPAL FINANCING ~~~ $0.00

TENN-ATOKA, TOWN OF (TN)-CK20943 1WT_34294-1_Quote.PDF Page 1 of 1



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 2

Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

Window Sticker
SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck MSRP:$43,000.00

Interior:Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, 6.6L V8

Transmission, 6-speed automatic, heavy-duty

OPTIONS

CODE MODEL MSRP

CK20943 [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab
172" Work Truck

$43,000.00

OPTIONS

1WT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group $0.00

AE7 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench $0.00

AKO Glass, deep-tinted Inc.

AQQ Remote Keyless Entry Inc.

C49 Defogger, rear-window electric Inc.



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 3

DBG Mirrors, outside power-adjustable vertical trailering Inc.

E63 Durabed, pickup bed $0.00

FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements $0.00

GAZ Summit White $0.00

GT4 Rear axle, 3.73 ratio $0.00

H2G Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim $0.00

IOR Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system $0.00

JGF GVWR, 10,650 lbs. (4831 kg) $0.00

JL1 Trailer brake controller, integrated $275.00

K34 Cruise control, electronic Inc.

L8T Engine, 6.6L V8 $0.00

MYD Transmission, 6-speed automatic, heavy-duty $0.00

NQH Transfer case, two-speed active $200.00

NZZ Skid Plates $150.00

PCV WT Convenience Package $1,185.00

PYN Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver $0.00

QHQ Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall $0.00

QT5 Tailgate, gate function manual with EZ Lift Inc.

VK3 License plate kit, front $0.00

VQO LPO, Black work step $475.00

ZHQ Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall $0.00

SUBTOTAL $45,285.00

Adjustments Total $0.00

Destination Charge $1,695.00

TOTAL PRICE $46,980.00

FUEL ECONOMY

Est City:N/A

Est Highway:N/A

Est Highway Cruising Range:N/A



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 4

Standard Equipment
Package

Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin connector and (CTT) Hitch Guidance (Deleted when (ZW9)
pickup bed delete is ordered.)

Mechanical

Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline, (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 lb
-ft of torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)

Transmission, 6-speed automatic, heavy-duty (STD) (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel
V8 engine.)

Durabed, pickup bed (STD)

GVWR, 10,650 lbs. (4831 kg) (STD) (Included and only available with CK20743 model and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas
engine with 18" or 20" wheels or CK20943 and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine with 17" wheels.)

Air filter, heavy-duty

Air filtration monitoring

Transfer case, two-speed electronic shift with push button controls (Requires 4WD models.)

Auto-locking rear differential

Four wheel drive

Cooling, external engine oil cooler

Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler

Battery, heavy-duty 720 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained
accessory power (Included and only available with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Alternator, 170 amps (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section and a fully-boxed stamped rear section

Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black

Suspension Package

Steering, Recirculating Ball with smart flow power steering system

Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors

Brake lining wear indicator

Capless Fuel Fill (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Exterior

Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver (STD)



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 5

Exterior

Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD)

Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD) (Included and only available with (QHQ) LT245/75R17E
all-season, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed. Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete
and (QHQ) LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall tires are ordered.)

Tire carrier lock keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

Bumpers, front, Black

Bumpers, rear, Black

CornerStep, rear bumper

BedStep, Black integrated on forward portion of bed on driver and passenger side (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup
bed delete is ordered.)

Moldings, beltline, Black

Cargo tie downs (12), fixed rated at 500 lbs per corner (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Grille (Front grille bar with "CHEVROLET" molded in Black, includes Black mesh inserts with small Gold bowtie
emblem.)

Headlamps, halogen reflector with halogen Daytime Running Lamps

Taillamps with incandescent tail, stop and reverse lights

Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted integrated with center high mount stop lamp, with switch in bank on left side of
steering wheel

Mirrors, outside high-visibility vertical trailering lower convex mirrors, manual-folding/extending (extends 3.31"
[84.25mm]), molded in Black

Mirror caps, Black

Glass, solar absorbing, tinted

Tailgate, standard (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Tailgate and bed rail protection cap, top

Tailgate, locking, utilizes same key as ignition and door (Upgraded to (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release
tailgate when (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience Package is ordered. Not
available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Tailgate, gate function manual, no EZ Lift (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Door handles, Black grained

Entertainment

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo. Additional
features for compatible phones include: Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-
through to phone, wired Apple CarPlay and Android Auto capable. (STD)



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 6

Entertainment

Audio system feature, 6-speaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Bluetooth for phone connectivity to vehicle infotainment system

Interior

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with upper covered armrest storage with fixed lumbar (STD)

Vinyl seat trim

Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual

Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual

Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Requires Crew
Cab or Double Cab model.)

Floor covering, rubberized-vinyl (Not available with LPO floor liners.)

Steering wheel, urethane

Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature

Instrument cluster 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage
and oil pressure

Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display

Exterior Temperature Display located in radio display

Rear Seat Reminder (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Window, power front, drivers express up/down (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models. On Regular
Cab model, included and only available with (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience
Package.)

Window, power front, passenger express down (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models. On Regular
Cab model, included and only available with (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience
Package.)

Windows, power rear, express down (Not available with Regular Cab models.)

Door locks, power (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models. On Regular Cab models, included and only
available with (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)

USB ports, 2 (first row) located on instrument panel

Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt

Air conditioning, single-zone

Air vents, rear, heating/cooling (Not available on Regular Cab models.)

Mirror, inside rearview, manual tilt

Assist handles front A-pillar mounted for driver and passenger, rear B-pillar mounted



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 7

Safety-Mechanical

StabiliTrak stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control, includes electronic trailer
sway control and hill start assist

Safety-Exterior

Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control

Safety-Interior

Airbags, Dual-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags
for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for front and rear outboard seating positions;
Includes front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat
belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child
restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

Rear Vision Camera (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Hitch Guidance dynamic single line to aid in trailer alignment for hitching (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob,
to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain
safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps
you to continue to coach your new driver

Tire Pressure Monitoring System with Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire)

Processing-Other

Trailering Information Label provides max trailer ratings for tongue weight, conventional, gooseneck and 5th
wheel trailering (Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

WARRANTY

Warranty Note:  <<< Preliminary 2022 Warranty >>>
Basic Years:  3
Basic Miles/km:  36,000
Drivetrain Years:  5
Drivetrain Miles/km:  60,000
Drivetrain Note:  HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles; Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5 Years/100,000 Miles
Corrosion Years (Rust-Through):  6
Corrosion Years:  3
Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through):  100,000
Corrosion Miles/km:  36,000
Roadside Assistance Years:  5
Roadside Assistance Miles/km:  60,000
Roadside Assistance Note:  HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles; Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5
Years/100,000 Miles
Maintenance Note:  1 Year/1 Visit



PRICE QUOTE FORM

Call Us first, for all of your Fleet Automotive, & Light Truck needs.

34292-2863-402-4216

904-505-9682

ATOKA, TOWN OF (TN)

10/20/2021

DALTON PATRICK

901-837-5300

DPATRICK@TOWNOFATOKA.COM

WWW.ALANJAY.COM

Quote

Mailing 

Address

DIRECT

FAX

MOBILE

863-402-4221

P.O. BOX 9200

Sebring, FL 33871-9200

Corporate 

Office

2003 U.S. 27 South

Sebring, FL 33870

PHONE (800) ALANJAY (252-6529)

REQUESTING AGENCY

ORIGINAL QUOTE DATE

CONTACT PERSON

PHONE FAX

EMAIL

10/20/2021

REVISED QUOTE DATE

MOBILE

GOVERNMENT 

PRICE QUOTE

Contract No.  SWC209 EVENT # 32110-11965

CK20943 1WT

2022 CHEVY SILVERADO 2500HD CREW CAB 4WD 8' BED WORK TRUCK

SERVICE BODY TRUCKS

8' BED

MODEL $42,500.00MSRP

$33,566.00GOVERNMENT PRICECUSTOMER ID

BED LENGTH

** All vehicles will be ordered white w/ darkest interior unless clearly stated otherwise on purchase order.

FACTORY OPTIONS DESCRIPTION
GAZ H2G $0.00EXTERIOR COLOR SUMMIT WHITE WITH JET BLACK VINYL INTERIOR.

L8T MYD $0.00Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline, (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 lb-ft of 
torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm)(STD)  	Transmission, 6-speed automatic, heavy-duty  
(STD)(Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

PCV $1,180.00WT Convenience Package Crew Cab  includes (AQQ) Remote Keyless Entry, (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release tailgate, 
(AKO) tinted windows, (C49) rear-window defogger, (K34) cruise control, (DBG) power trailer mirrors with heated upper 
glass and manual extending/folding;(Not available with (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package.(DBG) trailering mirrors 
may be upgraded to (DWI) trailering mirrors or (DLF) mirrors.)  (With (ZW9) pickup bed delete, (QT5) EZ Lift power lock 
and release tailgate is deleted. )

Z82 $0.00Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin connector and (CTT) Hitch Guidance

JL1 $270.00Trailer brake controller, integrated (Requires (Z82) Trailering Package. On Regular Cab models
requires (PCV) WT Convenience Package, (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PEB) WT
Value Package.)

NQH $195.00Transfer case, two-speed active.

NZZ $145.00Skid Plates 
(Included with (BAQ) Work Truck Package, (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package or (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.)

VQO $470.00LPO, BLACK ASSIST STEP. -DBL CAB-

VK3 $0.00FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRACKET FACTORY ORDERED

$2,260.00FACTORY OPTIONS

AFTERMARKET OPTIONS DESCRIPTION
K 696J $8,920.00Knapheide 8' SRW utility body for 56'' CA (Includes 2nd Stage MSO, Weight Slip, & Completed Vehicle Certification.)

AJ 7 & 4 WIRE $95.007 wire RV style plug with 4-wire flat combination plug.

CAMERA $220.00INSTALL FACTORY ORDERED REAR VISION CAMERA IN AFTERMARKET BODY

HD USOB-TB $1,085.00HD Scorpion spray on bed liner applied inside cargo area, tops of boxes, and rear bumper of 8' & 9' utility body.

OOS $1,077.00RETAIL ORDERED VEHICLE AND TAKEN OUT OF STOCK

$11,397.00AFTERMARKET OPTIONS

STOCK UNIT VIN:    [VIN NA]    READY FOR QUICK DELIVERY

$47,223.00TOTAL COST LESS TRADE IN(S) QTY 1

Comments

VEHICLE QUOTED BY Matt.Forte@alanjay.comMATT FORTE GOVERNMENT ACCOUNT MANAGER

"I Want to be Your Fleet Provider"
I appreciate the opportunity to submit this quotation. Please review it carefully.  If there are any errors or changes, please feel free to contact me at any time.

I am always happy to be of assistance.

TOTAL COST $47,223.00TRADE IN

Estimated Annual payments for 60 months paid in advance:  $10,576.01
Municipal finance for any essential use vehicle, requires lender approval, WAC.

YES WE TAKE TRADE INS  ~~~  ASK ABOUT MUNICIPAL FINANCING ~~~ $0.00

TENN-ATOKA, TOWN OF (TN)-CK20943 1WT_34292-2_Quote.PDF Page 1 of 1



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 2

Note:Photo may not represent exact vehicle or selected equipment.

Window Sticker
SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck MSRP:$43,000.00

Interior:Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, 6.6L V8

Transmission, 6-speed automatic, heavy-duty

OPTIONS

CODE MODEL MSRP

CK20943 [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab
172" Work Truck

$43,000.00

OPTIONS

1WT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group $0.00

AE7 Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench $0.00

AKO Glass, deep-tinted Inc.

AQQ Remote Keyless Entry Inc.

C49 Defogger, rear-window electric Inc.



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 3

DBG Mirrors, outside power-adjustable vertical trailering Inc.

E63 Durabed, pickup bed $0.00

FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements $0.00

GAZ Summit White $0.00

GT4 Rear axle, 3.73 ratio $0.00

H2G Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim $0.00

IOR Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system $0.00

JGF GVWR, 10,650 lbs. (4831 kg) $0.00

JL1 Trailer brake controller, integrated $275.00

K34 Cruise control, electronic Inc.

L8T Engine, 6.6L V8 $0.00

MYD Transmission, 6-speed automatic, heavy-duty $0.00

NQH Transfer case, two-speed active $200.00

NZZ Skid Plates $150.00

PCV WT Convenience Package $1,185.00

PYN Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver $0.00

QHQ Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall $0.00

QT5 Tailgate, gate function manual with EZ Lift Inc.

VK3 License plate kit, front $0.00

VQO LPO, Black work step $475.00

ZHQ Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall $0.00

SUBTOTAL $45,285.00

Adjustments Total $0.00

Destination Charge $1,695.00

TOTAL PRICE $46,980.00

FUEL ECONOMY

Est City:N/A

Est Highway:N/A

Est Highway Cruising Range:N/A



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 4

Standard Equipment
Package

Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin connector and (CTT) Hitch Guidance (Deleted when (ZW9)
pickup bed delete is ordered.)

Mechanical

Engine, 6.6L V8 with Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, gasoline, (401 hp [299 kW] @ 5200 rpm, 464 lb
-ft of torque [629 N-m] @ 4000 rpm) (STD)

Transmission, 6-speed automatic, heavy-duty (STD) (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Rear axle, 3.73 ratio (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (L5P) Duramax 6.6L Turbo-Diesel
V8 engine.)

Durabed, pickup bed (STD)

GVWR, 10,650 lbs. (4831 kg) (STD) (Included and only available with CK20743 model and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas
engine with 18" or 20" wheels or CK20943 and (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine with 17" wheels.)

Air filter, heavy-duty

Air filtration monitoring

Transfer case, two-speed electronic shift with push button controls (Requires 4WD models.)

Auto-locking rear differential

Four wheel drive

Cooling, external engine oil cooler

Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler

Battery, heavy-duty 720 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained
accessory power (Included and only available with (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Alternator, 170 amps (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine.)

Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section and a fully-boxed stamped rear section

Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black

Suspension Package

Steering, Recirculating Ball with smart flow power steering system

Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors

Brake lining wear indicator

Capless Fuel Fill (Requires (L8T) 6.6L V8 gas engine. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Exterior

Wheels, 17" (43.2 cm) painted steel, Silver (STD)



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 5

Exterior

Tires, LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD)

Tire, spare LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall (STD) (Included and only available with (QHQ) LT245/75R17E
all-season, blackwall tires with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed. Available to order when (ZW9) pickup bed delete
and (QHQ) LT245/75R17E all-season, blackwall tires are ordered.)

Tire carrier lock keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

Bumpers, front, Black

Bumpers, rear, Black

CornerStep, rear bumper

BedStep, Black integrated on forward portion of bed on driver and passenger side (Deleted when (ZW9) pickup
bed delete is ordered.)

Moldings, beltline, Black

Cargo tie downs (12), fixed rated at 500 lbs per corner (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Grille (Front grille bar with "CHEVROLET" molded in Black, includes Black mesh inserts with small Gold bowtie
emblem.)

Headlamps, halogen reflector with halogen Daytime Running Lamps

Taillamps with incandescent tail, stop and reverse lights

Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted integrated with center high mount stop lamp, with switch in bank on left side of
steering wheel

Mirrors, outside high-visibility vertical trailering lower convex mirrors, manual-folding/extending (extends 3.31"
[84.25mm]), molded in Black

Mirror caps, Black

Glass, solar absorbing, tinted

Tailgate, standard (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Tailgate and bed rail protection cap, top

Tailgate, locking, utilizes same key as ignition and door (Upgraded to (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release
tailgate when (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience Package is ordered. Not
available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Tailgate, gate function manual, no EZ Lift (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Door handles, Black grained

Entertainment

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo. Additional
features for compatible phones include: Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-
through to phone, wired Apple CarPlay and Android Auto capable. (STD)



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 6

Entertainment

Audio system feature, 6-speaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Bluetooth for phone connectivity to vehicle infotainment system

Interior

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with upper covered armrest storage with fixed lumbar (STD)

Vinyl seat trim

Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual

Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual

Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Requires Crew
Cab or Double Cab model.)

Floor covering, rubberized-vinyl (Not available with LPO floor liners.)

Steering wheel, urethane

Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature

Instrument cluster 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage
and oil pressure

Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display

Exterior Temperature Display located in radio display

Rear Seat Reminder (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Window, power front, drivers express up/down (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models. On Regular
Cab model, included and only available with (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience
Package.)

Window, power front, passenger express down (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models. On Regular
Cab model, included and only available with (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience
Package.)

Windows, power rear, express down (Not available with Regular Cab models.)

Door locks, power (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models. On Regular Cab models, included and only
available with (ZLQ) WT Fleet Convenience Package or (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)

USB ports, 2 (first row) located on instrument panel

Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt

Air conditioning, single-zone

Air vents, rear, heating/cooling (Not available on Regular Cab models.)

Mirror, inside rearview, manual tilt

Assist handles front A-pillar mounted for driver and passenger, rear B-pillar mounted



Alan Jay Automotive Management
Matt Forte   |   Cell 904-505-9682 / Office 863-402-4216   |   MATT.FORTE@ALANJAY.COM

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD (CK20943) 4WD Crew Cab 172" Work Truck    ( 
Complete )

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely.  The information provided is not intended for public disclosure.  Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary.  Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations.  Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.
Data Version:  14976.  Data Updated:  Oct 20, 2021 2:02:00 AM PDT.

Oct 20, 2021 Page 7

Safety-Mechanical

StabiliTrak stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control, includes electronic trailer
sway control and hill start assist

Safety-Exterior

Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control

Safety-Interior

Airbags, Dual-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags
for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for front and rear outboard seating positions;
Includes front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat
belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child
restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

Rear Vision Camera (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Hitch Guidance dynamic single line to aid in trailer alignment for hitching (Deleted with (ZW9) pickup bed
delete.)

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob,
to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain
safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps
you to continue to coach your new driver

Tire Pressure Monitoring System with Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire)

Processing-Other

Trailering Information Label provides max trailer ratings for tongue weight, conventional, gooseneck and 5th
wheel trailering (Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

WARRANTY

Warranty Note:  <<< Preliminary 2022 Warranty >>>
Basic Years:  3
Basic Miles/km:  36,000
Drivetrain Years:  5
Drivetrain Miles/km:  60,000
Drivetrain Note:  HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles; Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5 Years/100,000 Miles
Corrosion Years (Rust-Through):  6
Corrosion Years:  3
Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through):  100,000
Corrosion Miles/km:  36,000
Roadside Assistance Years:  5
Roadside Assistance Miles/km:  60,000
Roadside Assistance Note:  HD Duramax Diesel: 5 Years/100,000 Miles; Qualified Fleet Purchases: 5
Years/100,000 Miles
Maintenance Note:  1 Year/1 Visit



November 9, 2021 

Exhibit F 

RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND SUPPORTING THE SUBMISSION OF A GRANT 

APPLICATION TO THE TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.  

 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Department of Transportation has responsibility for the 

administration of the Transportation Alternatives Program funds which are designed to assist 

communities in their efforts to develop pedestrian, bicyclists, and other non-motorized forms of 

transportation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Atoka, acting by and through its Board of Mayor and Aldermen, 

proposes to apply for 2021 funds for the purpose of developing a pedestrian connector along Atoka 

Mclaughlin, Wesley Reed and Walker Crossroads to connect with the sidewalks that will be 

developed through the MMA grant that will benefit the majority of the residents of the Town of 

Atoka: and  

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Atoka will provide local financial support in conjunction with 

the TDOT funds to complete the project; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND 

ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF ATOKA, TENNESSEE as follows:  

 

SECTION 1.  Mayor Daryl Walker is hereby authorized to execute and submit an 

application with appropriate assurances to the State of Tennessee, Department of Transportation, 

requesting Fiscal Year 2021 funds for the design and construction of a pedestrian connector along 

Atoka Mclaughlin, Wesley Reed and Walker Crossroads. These features will extend through the 

heart of Atoka's commercial district and into its most established residential district. 

 

SECTION 2.  The Town of Atoka will be responsible for the local cash/match of 20% 

toward the project which can be paid through other funding. 

 

SECTION 3.  Mayor Daryl Walker be and is hereby designated and appointed as Financial 

Officer and to perform on behalf of the Town of Atoka, Tennessee, those acts and assume such 

duties as are consistent with said position. 

 

SECTION 4.  The Town Recorder is hereby directed to file in her office a duplicate or 

copy of the agreement after it has been executed by the parties or their duly authorized 

representatives. 

 

SECTION 5.  This Resolution takes effect immediately upon its passage and approval, the 

public welfare requiring it. 

 

PASSED by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of the Town of Atoka, Tennessee this 9th   

day of November, 2021. 

 

_____________________  

Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________  

Town Recorder 



C
o

d
e 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t 

M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

2
02

1 

P
ER

M
IT

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

JU
L

A
U

G
SE

P
T

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
EC

JA
N

FE
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
E

TO
TA

L

B
u

ild
in

g 
P

er
m

it
 -

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

1
2

1

B
u

ild
in

g 
P

er
m

it
 -

 In
d

u
st

ri
al

0
0

B
u

ild
in

g 
P

er
m

it
 -

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 -
 A

d
d

it
io

n
3

2
3

1
5

B
u

ild
in

g 
P

er
m

it
 -

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 -
 N

ew
 B

u
ild

7
5

1
4

1
2

B
u

ild
in

g 
P

er
m

it
 -

 R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 -
 U

p
st

ai
rs

 F
in

is
h

2
1

1
3

M
is

c 
P

er
m

it
 -

 D
e

ta
ch

ed
 G

ar
ag

e
0

0

M
is

c 
P

er
m

it
 -

 F
en

ce
1

3
3

1
4

M
is

c 
P

er
m

it
 -

 F
ir

ew
o

rk
s 

St
an

d
0

0

M
is

c 
P

er
m

it
 -

 P
o

o
l P

er
m

it
2

1
1

2

M
is

c 
P

er
m

it
 -

 S
ig

n
 P

er
m

it
1

0
2

1

M
is

c 
P

er
m

it
 -

 S
to

ra
ge

 S
h

e
d

3
1

1
1

4

TO
TA

L 
P

ER
M

IT
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
17

15
9

13
5

4
.0

0

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TE
 O

F 
O

C
C

U
P

A
N

C
Y

JU
L

A
U

G
SE

P
T

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
EC

JA
N

FE
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
E

TO
TA

L

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

O
cc

u
p

an
cy

 -
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l
0

0

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

O
cc

u
p

an
cy

 -
 In

d
u

st
ri

al
0

0
0

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

O
cc

u
p

an
cy

 -
 R

e
si

d
e

n
ti

al
6

13
3

18
1

9

TO
TA

L 
C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TE

 O
F 

O
C

C
U

P
A

N
C

IE
S

6
13

3
18

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

0

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S
JU

L
A

U
G

SE
P

T
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

EC
JA

N
FE

B
M

A
R

A
P

R
M

A
Y

JU
N

E
TO

TA
L

Fo
rm

 B
o

ar
d

 /
 S

et
 B

ac
k 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

5
5

1
2

1
0

Fo
o

ti
n

g 
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
2

1
1

1
3

P
lu

m
b

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

4
5

4
6

9

Sh
e

et
in

g 
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
9

3
4

7
1

2

B
ri

ck
 T

ie
s 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

12
8

8
19

2
0

Fr
am

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

16
8

9
15

2
4

In
su

la
ti

o
n

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

4
6

4
15

1
0

TO
TA

L 
B

U
IL

D
LI

N
G

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S
52

36
31

65
1

8
4

C
O

D
E 

EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
A

C
TI

O
N

S
JU

L
A

U
G

SE
P

T
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

EC
JA

N
FE

B
M

A
R

A
P

R
M

A
Y

JU
N

E
TO

TA
L

M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 C
o

u
rt

 C
it

at
io

n
s

P
ro

p
er

ty
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 -

 C
lo

se
d

46
12

49
60

 
   

 
 

5
8

P
ro

p
er

ty
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 -

 R
e

ce
iv

ed
57

15
67

63
 

 
7

2

TO
TA

L 
C

O
D

E 
EN

FO
R

C
EM

EN
T 

A
C

TI
O

N
S

10
3

27
11

6
12

3
 

 
 

 
 

  
1

3
0

P
ER

M
IT

 F
EE

S
JU

L
A

U
G

SE
P

T
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

EC
JA

N
M

A
R

A
P

R
M

A
Y

JU
N

E
TO

TA
L

C
o

lle
ct

ed
 F

ee
s

$7
,1

03
$3

,5
38

$1
,1

19
$3

,7
43

$
1

5
,5

0
3

TO
TA

L 
P

ER
M

IT
 F

EE
S

$7
,1

03
$3

,5
38

$1
,1

19
$3

,7
43

  
 

$
1

5
,5

0
3

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

1 
G

R
IN

D
ER

 S
TS

TE
M

   
   

15
 L

ET
TE

R
S 

TO
 B

U
IL

D
ER

S 
O

N
 S

U
B

. R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S



ATOKA FIRE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY REPORT

November-21

Incidents Current Month Previous Month
Current Month 

Last Year
Year to Date Dollar Loss Dollar Saved

Structure Fires-Atoka 4 3 20

Structure Fires-County Area 3 1 28

Total 0 7 4 48 $0 $0

Fires Other-Atoka 7 6 65

Fires Other-County Area 1 2 15

Total 0 8 8 80

HazMat Calls-Atoka 0 2 11

HazMat Calls-County Area 0 0 0

Total 0 0 2 11

MVA-Atoka 20 8 122

MVA-County Area 0 1 20

Total 0 20 9 142

EMS Calls-Atoka 84 58 643

EMS Calls-County Area 10 1 105

Total 0 94 59 748

Other Calls (Service, Good 

Intent)-Atoka 6 2 74

Other Calls (Service, Good 

Intent)-County Area 0 1 3

Smoke Alarm Checks 47 28 436

Smoke Alarm Installs 1 10 20

Total 0 6 3 77

Mutual Aid Given 4 1 59

Mutual Aid Received 6 2 46

Total Calls-Atoka 0 121 79 935 $0 $0

Total Calls-County Area 0 14 6 171 $0 $0

Totals for the Month 0 135 85 1106 $0 $0

Vehicle Fleet Status

ENGINE 11 Smeal

ENGINE 12 Wilson

ENGINE 13 Pierce

BRUSH TRUCK 13 Ford

Reserve Firefighter Hours Training Work Total Hours YTD Hours

0 1997

Comments

DAYS OUT OF SERVICE COMMENTS

0



A
to

k
a

 P
a

rk
s

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

re
a

ti
o

n
 

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r 
M

o
n

th
ly

 R
e

p
o

rt
- 

C
al

e
n

d
ar

 Y
e

ar
 2

0
2

1
-2

0
2

2

P
ro

gr
am

/L
e

ag
u

e
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
Sp

e
ci

al
 E

ve
n

t 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

P
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts

Th
is

 Y
e

ar

P
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
 

La
st

 Y
e

ar
P

ro
gr

am
 C

o
st

Fe
e

s 
C

o
lle

ct
e

d
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
Th

is
 Y

e
ar

La
st

 Y
e

ar
Ev

e
n

t 
C

o
st

Fe
e

/D
o

n
at

io
n

s 

C
o

lle
ct

e
d

Su
m

m
er

-Y
-S

p
ac

e 
C

am
p

1
6

N
/A

 N
EW

$
5

8
0

.8
1

$
1

,0
8

8
.7

1
R

o
ck

 t
h

e 
B

lo
ck

-A
u

gu
st

es
t.

 2
,0

0
0

3
0

0
 +

 c
ar

s
$

2
7

,6
7

0
.2

1
$

9
5

0
.0

0

Su
m

m
er

-Y
-C

h
al

le
n

ge
r-

So
cc

er
 C

am
p

2
2

2
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

A
u

tu
m

n
 in

 A
to

ka
es

t.
 5

0
0

+
7

5
+

$
1

,4
6

7
.6

0
$

2
,5

2
0

.0
0

Su
m

m
er

-Y
-L

eg
o

 1
 C

am
p

1
6

Sa
fe

 N
ig

h
t 

O
u

t
9

0
0

 b
ag

s
1

,0
0

0
 b

ag
s

$
4

,7
8

6
.8

4
$

5
,3

2
4

.5
0

Su
m

m
er

-Y
-L

eg
o

 2
 C

am
p

1
7

N
/A

-N
EW

$
6

5
2

.4
0

$
1

,6
8

0
.0

0
V

et
er

an
's

 C
er

em
o

n
y-

N
o

ve
m

b
er

Su
m

m
er

-Y
-S

u
m

m
er

-A
d

ve
n

tu
re

 C
am

p
1

9
1

6
$

1
,0

5
3

.5
5

$
1

,4
7

2
.0

0
Tr

ee
 L

ig
h

ti
n

g-
D

ec
em

b
er

Su
m

m
er

-Y
-A

rt
 C

am
p

1
6

Sa
n

ta
's

 R
id

e-
M

ee
t/

G
re

et
-D

ec
em

b
er

Su
m

m
er

-Y
-B

la
st

 B
al

l/
Tb

al
l

1
6

1
C

h
ri

st
m

as
 D

ec
o

ra
ti

n
g-

D
ec

em
b

er

Fa
ll-

Y-
So

cc
er

 C
am

p
3

9
N

/A
- 

N
EW

$
1

,6
3

8
.5

6
$

2
,0

2
0

.5
0

Ea
st

er
-B

u
n

n
y 

B
ru

n
ch

Fa
ll-

Y-
A

YS
O

-S
o

cc
er

2
7

9
1

5
0

TB
A

$
2

0
,5

4
0

.0
0

Fo
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 F
es

ti
va

l-
M

ar
ch

Sp
ri

n
g-

Y-
A

YS
O

-S
o

cc
er

2
5

5
B

B
Q

 F
es

t-
 A

p
ri

l

Fa
ll-

Y-
R

EC
-S

o
ft

b
al

l
3

2
6

2
8

0
TB

A
$

2
4

,4
3

5
.0

0
C

o
p

s 
&

 B
o

b
b

er
s-

Ju
n

e

Sp
ri

n
g-

Y-
FA

SA
-S

o
ft

b
al

l
3

5
5

M
o

vi
es

 in
 T

h
e 

P
ar

k 
#1

-T
B

A

Fa
ll-

A
-K

ic
kb

al
l

3
4

TB
A

$
6

8
4

.0
0

M
o

vi
es

 in
 t

h
e 

P
ar

k 
#2

-T
B

A

Sp
ri

n
g-

A
-K

ic
kb

al
l

N
/A

To
u

rn
am

en
t 

#1
-T

B
A

W
in

te
r-

Y-
Li

tt
le

 S
p

o
rt

s
2

5
To

u
rn

am
en

t 
#2

- 
TB

A

Su
m

m
er

-Y
-L

it
tl

e 
Sp

o
rt

s
2

5
N

/A
 N

EW
$

6
1

8
.4

8
$

1
,2

4
5

.0
0

Su
m

m
er

-A
-S

o
ft

b
al

l
9

Fa
ll-

Y-
A

rt
 C

la
ss

2
0

1
9

$
1

,1
0

8
.7

9
$

1
,4

7
0

.0
0

Sp
ri

n
g-

Y-
A

rt
 C

la
ss

2
6

A
d

u
lt

-A
rt

/C
ra

ft
 C

la
ss

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
 S

al
e

s

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

  

Th
is

 Y
e

ar

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

   
   

La
st

 

Y
e

ar
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
FY

TD
La

st
 F

Y
TD

N
an

cy
 L

an
e 

P
ar

k
$

8
,6

8
8

.9
0

$
8

,2
4

1
.5

2
$

1
9

,7
6

6
.1

9
$

1
8

,9
2

8
.4

6

W
al

ke
r 

P
ar

k
$

6
9

0
.3

2
$

3
3

5
.3

7
$

9
,2

6
7

.6
9

$
5

2
4

.6
7

R
e

n
ta

ls

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

  

Th
is

 Y
e

ar

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

   
   

La
st

 

Y
e

ar
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
FY

TD
La

st
 F

Y
TD

Sp
la

sh
 P

ad
-R

eg
u

la
r 

(8
)

$
3

2
0

.0
0

N
/A

$
1

,4
4

0
.0

0
N

/A

Sp
la

sh
 P

ad
-P

ri
va

te
 (

2
)

$
2

0
0

.0
0

N
/A

$
1

,7
0

0
.0

0
N

/A

So
ft

b
al

l F
ie

ld
s

$
0

.0
0

N
/A

$
8

5
.0

0
N

/A

O
th

er
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

$
0

.0
0

N
/A

$
0

.0
0

N
/A

C
it

iz
e

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

/P
ar

k 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

  

Th
is

 Y
e

ar

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

   
   

La
st

 

Y
e

ar
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
FY

TD
La

st
 F

Y
TD

Q
-A

le
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
eq

u
es

t-
C

lo
se

d
2

2
6

5

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s:

 A
d

u
lt

 K
ic

kb
al

l

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

R
e

gi
st

ra
ti

o
n

s:
 A

d
u

lt
 A

rt
 C

la
ss

, A
d

u
lt

 W
re

at
h

 C
la

ss
, &

 
W

in
te

r 
Li

tt
le

 S
p

o
rt

s

U
p

co
m

in
g 

Ev
e

n
ts

: G
re

e
n

w
ay

 C
le

an
-U

p
 (

1
1

/9
),

 F
la

g 
R

e
ti

re
m

e
n

t 
C

e
re

m
o

n
y 

(1
1

/6
),

 V
e

te
ra

n
s 

D
ay

 C
e

re
m

o
n

y 
(1

1
/1

1
),

 G
re

e
n

w
ay

 
P

la
n

ti
n

g 
(1

1
/1

3
),

 T
re

e
 L

ig
h

ti
n

g 
(1

1
/3

0
),

 S
an

ta
's

 R
id

e
 (

1
2

/1
0

, 1
2

/1
1

)

O
th

e
r 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

: P
io

n
e

e
r 

P
ar

k 
p

o
n

d
 h

as
 b

e
e

n
 f

ill
in

g 
u

p
. F

o
u

n
ta

in
 

is
 o

n
 o

rd
e

r.
 S

h
o

u
ld

 s
e

e
 it

 a
p

p
e

ar
 s

o
m

e
ti

m
e

 in
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r.

 
C

h
ri

st
m

as
 p

re
p

 is
 s

ta
rt

in
g!



Town of Atoka

10/31/2021 2020 2021  +/-/= % Chg

Fraud 12 8 -4 -33.3%

ID Theft 2 5 3 150.0%

Credit Card 1 1 0 0.0%

Swindle / Scheme 9 2 -7 -77.8%

Counterfeit / Forgery 2 2 0 0.0%

Weapons 0 3 3 300.0%

MV Crash 143 142 -1 -0.7%

Injury 11 21 10 90.9%

Hit and Run 9 9 0 0.0%

Property damage 134 112 -22 -16.4%

Drugs / Narcotics 8 12 4 50.0%

Felony 3 5 2 66.7%

Misdemeanor 4 5 1 25.0%

Driving under Influence 1 2 1 100.0%

Additional Totals 165 167 2 1.2%

Misc Reports 203 256 53 26.1%

Bus and Res Alarms 191 218 27 14.1%

Calls for Service 6,389 6,691 302 4.7%

Enforcement 2020 2021  +/-/= % Chg

Arrests 135 112 -23 -17.0%

Felony 28 32 4 14.3%

Misdemeanor 107 80 -27 -25.2%

Citations 1,490 1,283 -207 -13.9%

General Sessions 77 68 -9 -11.7%

City Court 354 356 2 0.6%

Warnings 1,059 859 -200 -18.9%

Atoka Police Department
68 Atoka - McLaughlin Drive

Tennessee Incident Based Reporting System - Additional Crimes

Year to Year Comparison



Town of Atoka

10/31/2021 2020 2021  +/-/= % Chg

Assault-Agg(All) 7 10 3 42.9%

     Assault-Agg 3 5 2 66.7%

     Assault-Agg DV 3 4 1 33.3%

     Child Abuse Agg 1 1 0 0.0%

Auto Thft 7 6 -1 -14.3%

Bur-Non-res 0 2 2 200.0%

Bur-Residential 9 5 -4 -44.4%

Bur-Bus 6 2 -4 -66.7%

Homicide 0 0 0 0.0%

Murder 0 0 0 0.0%

Negligent Manslaughter 0 0 0 0.0%

Justifiable Homicide 0 0 0 0.0%

Larceny(All) 54 45 -9 -16.7%

     Shoplift Fel 1 0 -1 -100.0%

     Shoplift Misd 10 0 -10 -100.0%

     Th Build 6 3 -3 -50.0%

     Th Fr M/V 13 9 -4 -30.8%

     Th Veh Parts 3 6 3 100.0%

     Th Other Trailer 3 7 4 133.3%

     Other Th/Non-Specific 18 20 2 11.1%

Rape 3 0 -3 -100.0%

Robbery-Bus 0 0 0 0.0%

Robbery-Per 0 0 0 0.0%

     Robbery-In 0 0 0 0.0%

     Carjacking 0 0 0 0.0%

Part 1 Totals 86 70 -16 -18.6%

365 Days

Tennessee Incident Based Reporting System - Part 1 Crimes

Atoka Police Department
68 Atoka - McLaughlin Drive



A
to

ka
 P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s
M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 C

al
en

d
ar

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
2

1

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y

M
A

R
C

H
A

P
R

IL
M

A
Y

JU
N

E
JU

LY
A

U
G

U
ST

SE
P

TE
M

B
ER

O
C

TO
B

ER
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
D

EC
EM

B
ER

TO
TA

L

N
EW

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 O

P
EN

ED
1

9
1

3
3

4
2

2
3

0
3

3
2

7
3

0
2

2
2

5
2

5
5

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

 C
LO

SE
D

1
5

7
1

6
1

2
7

1
4

9
1

2
1

3
7

1
1

2

N
ET

 C
H

A
N

G
E 

- 
C

U
ST

O
M

ER
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

4
6

1
8

1
0

2
3

1
9

1
8

1
8

9
1

8
0

0
1

4
3

SE
W

ER
 S

ER
V

IC
E 

IS
SU

ES
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y

M
A

R
C

H
A

P
R

IL
M

A
Y

JU
N

E
JU

LY
A

U
G

U
ST

SE
P

TE
M

B
ER

O
C

TO
B

ER
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
D

EC
EM

B
ER

TO
TA

L

TA
N

K
 P

U
M

P
IN

G
 -

 V
EN

D
O

R
3

6
1

0
3

5
3

2
2

6
2

1
3

3
2

6
2

3
2

9
2

7
1

TO
TA

L 
SE

W
ER

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
IS

SU
ES

3
6

1
0

3
5

3
2

2
6

2
1

3
3

2
6

2
3

2
9

0
0

2
7

1

SO
LI

D
 W

A
ST

E 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

IS
SU

ES
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y

M
A

R
C

H
A

P
R

IL
M

A
Y

JU
N

E
JU

LY
A

U
G

U
ST

SE
P

TE
M

B
ER

O
C

TO
B

ER
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
D

EC
EM

B
ER

TO
TA

L

N
EW

 C
U

ST
O

M
ER

S 
(d

el
iv

er
ed

 c
an

)
1

7
1

0
5

6
2

5
2

9
5

9
3

0
3

6
1

5
3

1
3

0
8

M
IS

SE
D

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
S

2
8

1
9

6
6

1
5

4
3

1
6

7
1

5
0

2
9

5
5

5
1

6
5

0

D
A

M
A

G
ED

 /
 R

EP
LA

C
ED

 C
A

N
S

3
4

8
1

0
6

6
1

0
5

4
4

6
0

O
TH

ER
 /

 T
R

A
SH

 
2

2
4

2
4

1
2

1
2

2
5

7
7

8
6

TO
TA

L 
SO

LI
D

 W
A

ST
E 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
IS

SU
ES

5
0

3
5

1
3

4
2

1
3

6
7

1
3

4
2

0
2

9
5

8
1

9
3

0
0

1
1

0
4

W
A

TE
R

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
IS

SU
ES

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

FE
B

R
U

A
R

Y
M

A
R

C
H

A
P

R
IL

M
A

Y
JU

N
E

JU
LY

A
U

G
U

ST
SE

P
TE

M
B

ER
O

C
TO

B
ER

N
O

V
EM

B
ER

D
EC

EM
B

ER
TO

TA
L

M
ET

ER
 S

ET
 -

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y 

SE
R

V
IC

E
2

0
1

3
2

1
6

1
2

1
1

9

M
ET

ER
 S

ET
 -

 A
U

X
IL

IA
R

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E

0
0

1
1

0
2

1
0

0
0

5

M
ET

ER
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

0
0

1
4

0
1

2
1

4
4

1
7

M
ET

ER
S 

R
EP

LA
C

ED
/ 

A
n

te
n

n
a 

A
d

d
ed

2
0

0
2

0
0

0
0

1
7

1
2

2

A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

TS
0

4
6

8
1

3
5

0
2

5
3

4

LA
TE

 P
A

YM
EN

TS
4

2
4

4
2

3
5

3
3

4
6

5
5

8
8

5
7

3
4

9
4

5
8

8
5

3
1

7
0

1
5

3
2

0

N
O

N
-P

A
YM

EN
T 

D
IS

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

5
8

N
/A

5
0

4
5

4
1

7
7

4
8

6
6

6
3

1
2

8
5

7
6

TO
TA

L 
W

A
TE

R
 S

ER
V

IC
E 

IS
SU

ES
4

8
6

4
2

7
5

9
2

5
2

8
6

3
2

6
5

7
5

5
6

6
5

6
6

1
9

8
4

0
0

0
5

9
9

3

W
O

R
K

 O
R

D
ER

S
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y

M
A

R
C

H
A

P
R

IL
M

A
Y

JU
N

E
JU

LY
A

U
G

U
ST

SE
P

TE
M

B
ER

O
C

TO
B

ER
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
D

EC
EM

B
ER

TO
TA

L

W
A

TE
R

1
7

2
8

4
6

6
7

9
5

2
7

9
7

1
0

1
1

0
4

1
7

0
7

5
2

SE
W

ER
6

5
5

3
8

8
7

0
9

7
8

7
7

5
5

9
5

4
5

7
7

0
5

D
IT

C
H

ES
, O

TH
ER

 IS
SU

ES
3

6
3

9
1

0
6

8
7

6
6

5
9

5
6

5
5

4
2

3
5

5
8

1

U
TI

LI
TY

 L
O

C
A

TE
S

1
5

1
2

3
2

4
5

4
3

9
7

2
0

9
2

5
9

2
1

9
1

8
7

1
3

0
1

5
5

2
3

9
3

TO
TA

L 
W

O
R

K
 O

R
D

ER
S

2
6

9
3

5
2

6
9

4
6

2
1

4
6

7
4

3
2

4
4

7
4

0
2

7
3

2
3

3
0

0
0

4
7

4
6

W
A

ST
E 

P
R

O
 Q

U
A

R
TE

R
LY

  C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y

M
A

R
C

H
A

P
R

IL
M

A
Y

JU
N

E
JU

LY
A

U
G

U
ST

SE
P

TE
M

B
ER

O
C

TO
B

ER
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
D

EC
EM

B
ER

TO
TA

L

W
A

ST
E 

C
O

LL
EC

TE
D

0

B
IL

LI
N

G
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y

M
A

R
C

H
A

P
R

IL
M

A
Y

JU
N

E
JU

LY
A

U
G

U
ST

SE
P

TE
M

B
ER

O
C

TO
B

ER
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
D

EC
EM

B
ER

TO
TA

L

A
C

H
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

3
8

0
3

8
2

3
8

8
3

8
8

3
8

7
3

9
0

3
9

6
3

9
4

3
9

9
4

1
2

3
9

1
6

E-
B

IL
L 

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
9

1
2

9
1

7
9

2
0

9
3

5
9

4
2

9
5

2
9

6
5

9
7

7
9

8
0

1
0

9
3

9
5

9
3

SO
LI

D
 W

A
ST

E 
C

U
ST

O
M

ER
S

2
7

8
0

2
7

8
6

2
8

0
9

2
8

1
7

2
8

2
6

2
8

5
4

2
8

6
4

2
8

7
6

2
8

8
3

2
8

9
5

2
8

3
9

0

R
EC

YC
LI

N
G

 C
U

ST
O

M
ER

S
2

1
3

3
2

1
3

7
2

1
6

0
2

1
6

6
2

1
8

1
2

2
1

1
2

2
2

7
2

2
4

2
2

2
4

9
2

2
6

3
2

1
9

6
9

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

P
ri

n
te

d
 : 

1
1

/5
/2

0
2

1


	Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	Agenda_Memo.pdf (p.2-3)
	ExA_Minutes Town of Atoka Board of Mayor and Aldermen Oct 19, 2021.pdf (p.4-6)
	ExB_Minutes Atoka Beer Board October 26 2021.pdf (p.7-8)
	zExC_ Atoka Summ 10.2021 GF.WT.SW Packet_.pdf (p.9-11)
	ExD_Resolution_Donations.pdf (p.12-13)
	ExE_New Truck Purchase 2021_Letter of Intent to Purchase.pdf (p.14)
	ExEE_Public Works Truck _34294-1_Quote.PDF (p.15-21)
	ExEEE_Public Works Truck _34292-2_Quote.PDF (p.22-28)
	ExF_Resolution_TDOT_TAP_GrantSubmission.pdf (p.29)
	xMONTHLY REPORT 2021.pdf (p.30)
	xxAFD Monthly Run Report 2021.pdf (p.31)
	xxxNovember_2021_Parks_Board Report.pdf (p.32)
	xxxxAtoka PD 10-31-21.pdf (p.33)
	xxxxWeekly Crime Statistics - Atoka PD 10-31-21.pdf (p.34)
	xxxxx2021_PublicWorks MonthlyReport.pdf (p.35)

